June 2, 2020

Scott Weeks and
Madison County Board of Supervisors

Dear Sirs,

We received a ninety day permit to remove dirt for a pond in 2019. Due to weather and
lack of demand, the ninety days was insufficient time to finish the project.

We are asking for an extension in 2020 in order to complete the project. We would like to
initiate the process when weather permits. Our plans would be to start as soon as
possible.

Sincerely yours,

Bob Atkinson
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Parcels: 061G-26 -002/01.00
Parcel ID: 061G-26 -002/01.00
Owner: ATKINSON BOB B & REBECCAR
Address: 0
Deed Record: Click Here to See Deed
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https://gis2.cmpdd.org/portal/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=a854777c3fcc408c87e787d66728980b
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